



# Masauso Mbewe

Curriculum Vitae (CV)

**What job i'm looking for? My positive points**

INTEREST AND ACTIVITIES

- RESEARCHING
- WATCHING SOCCER
- MARKING FRIENDS
- TRAVELLING
- READING THE BIBLE
- EXPLORING

REFEREES

MR KAMUZU LUNGU TRENTYER 0977437689  
 MR DOUGLAS SLOLISO SLOISO 0975774435

Preferred occupation                      Truck drivers  
    Driver jobs

Preferred work location                      Johannesburg  
    Gauteng

NAME: MASAUO MBEWE

**Contacts and general information about me**

D.O.B: 17/02/1974

Day of birth    1974-02-17 (50 years old)  
 NRC: 309394/74/1

Gender    Male  
 NATIONALITY: ZAMBIAN

Residential location                              Gauteng  
 MARITAL STATUS: MARRIED

Telephone number                              *Information is available only for registered users.*  
 SEX: MALE    [Sign in](#)

CELL NO: +260970638435/0968740175                      *Information is available only for registered users.*  
 Email address    [Sign in](#)

ADDRESS: MESSENGER HOUSE NO. 29 MAZABUKA- ZAMBIA

EMAIL: mbewemasauso@gmail.com

**Additional information**

PROFILE

Salary you wish                                      R 7000 R per month  
 I am a hardworking, honest, reliable, values confidentiality, sober character, able to work with  
 How much do you earn now                      ZMK3000 R per month  
 minimum supervision and time conscious in carrying out my responsibilities.

My goal is to ensure that my employer achieve their objectives through my acquired skills,  
 knowledge and experience.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

2011-2013 DRIVER/TYREFITTER AT TRENTYER ZAMBIA

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

YEAR SCHOOL

1991-1992 KAONGA BASIC

QUALIFICATION

GRADE 9 CERTIFICATE

WORKING EXPERIENCE

YEAR COMPANY POSITION

2011-2013 TRENTYER DRIVER/TYERFITTER

2014-2020 CBL AGRIL ZAMBIA DRIVER